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Metropolitan Edison Company
e Post Office Box 542-

Reading Pennsylvania 19640
215 929-3601

Writer's Direct Dial Numoer

921-6287
August 20, 1980

Mr. Richard H. Yellmer
Directer, Three Mile Island #2 Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Reculatory Cc=nission

7920 ::crfolk Avenue
Bethesda, MD 2001h

Re: URC Docket No. 50-289 - TMI-l Restart Proceeding

By ycur letter dated September 21, 1979 to R. C. Arnold and Mr. J. C. Petersen's
data requests sent to C. W. Smyth en November 9, 1979, you requested us te keep the
!!EC informed cf significant regulatory develeptents affecting the GPU cc=panies.
Accordingly, under separate ccver thrcugh the United Parcel Service, you will receive
five (5) boxes of material containing eight (8) copies of Met-Ed's filing dated
July 29,1c80 with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Cc= ission and asserted asscciated
dccuments, transcrints, etc. The Eccket ::mber assigned to this case is R-Ecos1196.

The filirg includes direct statements and exhibits cf the following witnesses:
A. F. D. Hafer
3. D. L. Huff
C. E. F. Carter
D. C. H. Seligsen
E. J. G. Graham
F. E. Newten Jr.
G. W. D. Garland
H. E. F. 3righam
I. 3. H. Cherry
J. H. M. Dieckamp (filed en August 11, 1980)

This package also includes eight ecpies each of all exhibits filed with the Pa.PUC
after the initial filing, Met-Ed's Petitica fer Extracrdinary Rate Relief, transcripts
of the interim hearings on the request for extracrdinary rate relief, the filing
letter with the Secretary cf the Pa.PUC, and the brief filed by Met-Ed at the
ecnclusion of the interim hearings.

Future material will be sent to you as the hearings prcgress and the material beccmes
,

available. Gcoyl

'Tery truly yours ,
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4/t,k!w
Mark H. Ketner /h

! Manager-Rate Administratica
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